
Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

March 28, 2023 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
Meeting Agenda  

Tuesday, March 28, 2023 - 10:00 A.M. 
Clubhouse Four 

This meeting may also be live streamed at www.lwsb.com.  
The tab will be active 15 minutes prior to the start of the meeting. 

The live streaming uses YouTube live and terminates at the close of the meeting. 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum 
3. President’s Announcement 
4. Member Comments/Correspondence  
5. Consent Calendar 

a. GRF Board of Directors Minutes, February 28, 2023  
b. Accept the Interim Financial Statements, February 2023, for Audit  
c. Approve Reserve Funds Investment Purchase  
d. Approve Transfers of Funds for GRF per Civil Code 5502  

6. New Business 
a. Capital Funding 

i. Capital and Reserve Funds Balance Sheet 
ii. Safety Improvement at Golden Rain and Saint Andrews 

Proposed Solution: Award a contract/change order to Stantec Consulting for 
additional operational traffic analysis of the traffic light at St Andrews and 
Golden Rain including vehicles and pedestrians and including protected left-
turn phasing on all approaches, at a cost not to exceed an additional 
expenditure of $4,581, Capital Funding and authorize the President to sign the 
contract. 

iii. Recreational Vehicle Lot Signage 
Proposed Solution: Award a contract to All American Sign Company to 
supply and installation two foam facility signs 24”x108”, one on each wall, for 
the Recreational Vehicle Lot at a cost not to exceed $2,650 Capital Funding 
and authorize the President to sign the contract.  

iv. Point of Sale Project 
Proposed Solution: Approve the Point-of-Sale equipment purchase for a cost 
not to exceed $10,000, expending funds from the Capital account with a 
current balance of $1,749,306 and to be added to the Reserve component list.  

b. Cost Recovery 
i. Ratify HomeWiseDocs Contract 

Proposed Solution:  Ratify the HomeWiseDocs contract, at no net cost, and 
instruct the President to sing the contract as soon as administratively feasible.  

c. Administration 
i. Final Vote: Adopt 20-5560-1. Surveillance Camera Policy 

                         Proposed Resolution: Ratify 20-5560-1, Surveillance Camera Policy, as  
                         presented. 

ii. Amend 60-5130-3, Physical Property Committee Charter 

http://www.lwsb.com/


Golden Rain Foundation 
Board Meeting Agenda 

March 28, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Proposed Resolution: Amend 60-5130-3, Committee Charter updating 
language under Duties rules, as presented. 

iii. Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary Term 
Proposed Resolution: Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary of Terms: Bylaws, 
Community Rules Violation Notice, Community Rules Violation Panel, Default, 
Due Process, Governing Documents, Landlord-Tenant Relationship, 
Occupancy Agreement, Policies Rules and Regulations, Stock Certificate, 
Transfer, Trust, Trust Property and Trustee as presented.  

iv. Amend 30-5020-1, Organization of the Board 
Proposed Resolution: Approve the proposed changes to Policy 30-5020-1, 
Organization of the Board, reducing the number of standing committees from 
10 to 4, and establishing a target date of June 16, 2023, for the reorganization. 
Additionally, the GRF Administration Committee recommends the Board assess 
the new structure’s effectiveness approximately three months after the new 
committee structure has been functioning.    

7.Ad Hoc Reports 
a. Governing Document Ad Hoc Committee – Discussion 
b. 1.8 Ad Hoc Committee - Discussion 

8.Next Meeting Date 
Tuesday, April 25, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. – Clubhouse Four 

9. Adjournment 

 
Please be always courteous and respectful to other members, Board Directors and representatives from Management. We ask that you 
do not raise hands or interrupt the Committee or anyone else who may be speaking. A Member not adhering to these protocols and/or 
who becomes unruly may be asked to leave the meeting. Failure to comply will result in a special hearing with the Board at 
which disciplinary action may be taken. 



February 16, 2023 

Golden Rain Foundation 

Seal Beach, CA 90740 

Re: Fraudulent letter 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

Julie Ford-Maloney 

Enclosed you will find copies of: 

Letter to Seal Beach Police Department 

Copy of obviously fraudulent letter re a spurious prize 

Copy of check included with letter 

Copy of envelope in which they were enclosed. 

RECEIVED FEB 21 2023 

m [E ffi5 lE G \Yl LE fml 

Uli MAR O 2 2023 � 
f\,1-..) 

By 

It concerns me that other Leisure World residents may have been targeted so I 

thought it best to notify you as well as the police. 

Encl: 4 



Tia Makakaufaki 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

I agree with you. 

Charlie Guggino  Monday, March 13, 2023 

12:20 PM JoeSeniorVideo Video 

Tia Makakaufaki 

Re: [External] Objection to extra set up fees 

On Sat, Mar 11, 2023 at 8:26 AM JoeSeniorVideo Video < wrote: 

Dear Memners of the GRF Board 

This is an objection to the proposed fee to charge all clubs an additional fee for set up of seating-tables that take up 

additional time to set up and remove. 

This proposal is a blanket fee that affects all Entertaiment Club's that volunteer to entertain the residents of Leisure 

World for FREE. These Entertaiment clubs do NOT charge admission. They do receive donations to cover their out of 

pocket expenses, they do NOT make a profit. 

I can understand personal use of Clubhouses for weddings anniversaries, and birthday gatherings, and those that 

charge admission .... that is fine with me, if their set ups require additional time and require additional time to put away. 

But, please reconsider to NOT penalize the Entertaiment Clubs that freely give of their time and their personal out of 

pocket expenses to bring free Entertaiment to our residents. 

Regards 

Jose 'Joe' Osuna 

1 



Tia Makakaufaki 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Sent from my Galaxy 

I, personally, strongly oppose the proposed policy 2.2.1 to charge LW clubs for setup over 30 

minutes custodial time. Please consider the following: 

Several of our popular clubs provide entertainment for 200+ LW residents. It is a huge benefit 

to have this entertainment provided by LW residents and enjoyed by a large attendance of LW 

residents. Adopting this policy would be double dipping as all LW residents pay amenity fees 

for use of the clubhouses and custodial staff. This policy would be penalizing some LW clubs 

(who are authorized residents) for wanting to entertain many LW authorized residents. 

The custodial staff work during shift hours. Whether these custodians have minimal or 

maximum setups they are paid. If custodians are used from a different clubhouse for an 

event setup, the custodians are paid the same. 

It seems that the large entertainment clubs and religious groups are being penalized 

unnecessarily. 

Sincerely, 

Vincent P. Correnti 

1 



Tia Makakaufaki 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Dear GRF Board, 

After having enjoyed the many creative arts and leisure activities offered in Leisure World for almost 
18 years, I feel that I must speak out against the proposed change in Policy 70-1411-1, namely 
section 2.2.1. This proposed policy reads: "Setups and teardowns requiring more than thirty (30) 
minutes of custodial time will be charged at the current hourly rate set forth in the custodial contract." 

I base my opposition on the following points: 

1. Each custodian works at his or her own speed; some may work faster than others. How will the
clubs be able to estimate how much extra it would cost for set up or teardown? The extra cost will
vary, but by how much? Approval of this policy will give an incentive to our clubs to raise their
member fees, penalizing the members who provide entertainment to our community. This is unfair to
the clubs, their members, and the community.

2. Some of our more popular clubs entertain more than 200 resident at their shows and
concerts. This policy will provide an incentive for clubs to limit the number of attendees, penalizing
the larger clubs, which include some of our religious clubs. It will also unfair to our residents of
Leisure World.

3. All Leisure World residents pay amenity fees for use of the clubhouses, including custodial
staff. Adopting this policy would be adding a surcharge on top of that, which is considered "double
dipping" and is at the very least unethical and unfair to residents and clubs alike.

4. If enacted, this policy change will pressure the larger clubs to do their own "teardown",
such as folding the chairs and putting them away, etc. in order to save time during the
teardown. This work is supposed to be covered by our fees and would be unfair to the
clubs, as well as increasing the liability of LW, should someone be injured in the process.

Please give consideration to the above points, as this proposed policy change is unfair on all 
counts. Keep in mind, raising the cost of entertainment or anything else causes a "trickle down" 
effect, further raising the overall cost of living here. Dealing with the current general inflation is bad 
enough for our residents. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Susan Kelleghan 
 

1 



Tia Makakaufaki 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

I believe paying maintenance for set up and break pay would be a double payment, as shareholders 
pay a monthly assessment to GRF which includes maintenance and GRF raised their assessment 
quite a bit due to salaries being increased. Maintenance receives a salary for their job which includes 
setting up and breaking down events thus GRF would be double charging shareholders if 
they charged an extra fee for what we are already paying for. Having clubs is part of the enjoyment 
of living in Leisure World and to burden them with this expense could cause them to limit their 
events. 

Thank you 

Adrianne Rosenfeld 

1 



Tia Makakaufaki 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

I'm commenting on the reservations procedures policy. 

Is this the first step in the process for GRF to charge clubs for use of our own facilities?? 

What's up with use of initials to reference such things as the recreation department? Is GRF trying to confuse 

everyone? 

Let's look at 2.2.1 setups and tear downs 

Please define this clearly. 

It references 70-1406-2 in regards to custodial contract and current hourly rate. That is actually a document called 

Limitations on the Use of Trust Proper - Fees. It has nothing to do with the custodial contract. Why is this being 

referenced? 

By the way what is the current custodial hourly rate? What will be the charges? 

2.5. The article in the paper referenced policy 1431-50. I cannot find this policy on the website 

1431-50 is exactly how it is referenced. 

Who decides who gets charged and what amount? Is any warning or discussion going to happen between the GRF and 

the club before the club is charged? Usually the setup is done before the club meets. So many questions! 

This document is inaccurate. It does not clearly define the rules and or policies. 

Clubs enhance Leisure World living. Why in the world are clubs being threatened? Clubs have no revenue source. If a 

club setup is too complicated why not just approach the club and work out a reasonable solution. On the subject of what 

GRF supplies clubs, a clearer picture of what is supplied is needed. At the recent recreation committee meeting there 

were 2 requests for items. 1. Music stands. 2. Grand piano. Is it reasonable for GRF to supply music stands? Is it 

reasonable for GRF to supply a grand piano? I'm just asking. An electronic keyboard was purchased several years ago. Is 

anyone using it? A grand piano is a delicate instrument. There use to be two in clubhouse 4. Now there is one. I 

remember one was damaged because it fell off the stage. I don't know which one is left in clubhouse 4. Constantly 

moving a piano is not good for the instrument unless done correctly. Spending thousands of dollars on another piano 

that isn't taken care of properly is again wasteful spending. Sorry off topic but what does GRF supply clubs? Is there a 

rule? Policy? Procedure? 

Linda Herman 

Mutual 12 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

1 



Tia Makakaufaki 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

I would like to hear a discussion and see some data on what the current set-up tear down for a typical club will cost. We 

are trying to solve a cost issue without explaining what these set-ups; tear downs cost currently. 

Exactly how many clubs exceed the 30 minute "free" set-up, tear down time. Is it most of the clubs or just a few? How 

much extra time is needed? Are there standards for the speed the custodians work? How many chairs/tables can be set 

up within the 30 minute time frame?. Time for a microphone/podium and the time to get it operational? 

Tom Funkhouser 

 

1 



Tia Makakaufaki 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

 

Good morning, 

I would like to address the fees for custodial set up and break down of meeting rooms. My name is 
Pam Krug. I am the President of the Ladies Golf Club here at LW. So, yes I do have a vested interest 
in this issue. Many of the ladies I golf with on Tuesday's only outlet from caregiving for their husband 
for 90 minutes, or only time they exercise for the week depend on this time for their health and sanity. 
I have had a full career of working in gerontology as a recreation therapist. I have firsthand 
knowledge and experience, that older adults need to recreate and socialize. This fee could potentially 
decrease these invaluable skills to maintain quality of life for older adults. Because this would mean 
that membership fees to join clubs would have no other choice than to increase annual dues, which if 
members only income is social security, in many cases, these individuals may have to opt out of 
joining. 
We need clubs to meet and events need to happen. This is all part of the philosophy of LW (so, I 
thought) and definitely researched data that socialization is key to older adults quality of life. Fees 
would deter the amount of meetings current clubs have, and discourage new clubs from forming. 
Please consider my letter when meeting to discuss and voting on this. 
Thank you, 
Pam Krug 



Tia Makakaufaki 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

I, personally, strongly oppose the proposed policy 2.2.1 to charge LW clubs for setup over 30 

minutes custodial time. Please consider the following: 

Several of our popular clubs provide entertainment for 200+ LW residents. It is a huge benefit 

to have this entertainment provided by LW residents and enjoyed by a large attendance of LW 

residents. Adopting this policy would be double dipping as all LW residents pay amenity fees 

for use of the clubhouses and custodial staff. This policy would be penalizing some LW clubs 

(who are authorized residents) for wanting to entertain many LW authorized residents. 

The custodial staff work during shift hours. Whether these custodians have minimal or 

maximum setups they are paid. If custodians are used from a different clubhouse for an 

event setup, the custodians are paid the same. 

It seems that the large entertainment clubs and religious groups are being penalized 

unnecessarily. 

I would appreciate a response to this email. 

Margie Thompson, 

1 

































THIS 

PAGE 

INTENTIONALLY 

LEFT 

BLANK 











   

 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Board Action Item 

 March 28, 2023 
 

 
BOARD ACTION REQUEST 

 
DATE: MARCH 28, 2023  

TO: GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

BOARD ACTION: CAPITAL FUNDING REQUEST: POINT OF SALE PROJECT 

 

 
Committee Approval: 
 
At its March 20, 2023, meeting, the Finance Committee recommended that the Board approve 
the Point of Sale equipment purchase.  
 
Background: 
 
There are five Point of Sale terminals that need to be replaced, and two terminals need to be 
added.  The replacements are for aging NCR terminals. GRF will be switching from NCR to 
SquarePOS, which has already replaced NCR in a number of departments, such as Recreation, 
and News. 
 
The Point of Sale terminals will be allocated as follows: 
 
Copy and Supply - 1 replacement, 1 addition 
Cashier Desk - 1 addition 
Physical Properties - 1 replacement 
Stock Transfer - 1 replacement 
Purchasing - 1 replacement 
News - 1 replacement 
 
Each Point of Sale setup includes a Point of Sale Terminal, Cash Drawer, and Printer.  Each setup 
will cost about $1,400 for a total of $9,800. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
One time cost of $9,800.   Each transaction will incur a 2.6% transaction fee. 
   
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Recommendation: 
 
I move to recommend the Board of Directors approve the Point of Sale equipment purchase for a 

cost not to exceed $10,000, expending funds from the capital account with a current balance of 

$1,749,306 and to be added to the reserve component list. 

 



   

 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Board Action Item 

 March 28, 2023 
  

BOARD ACTION REQUEST 
 

DATE: MARCH 28, 2023 
TO: GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM: GRF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
BOARD ACTION: RATIFY HOMEWISEDOCS CONTRACT 
 
 
Committee Approval:  

At the December 1, 2022, Board of Directors Executive Session, the board unanimously voted to 
approve a one-year services contract with HomeWiseDocs, which in exchange for per-transaction 
fees associated with real estate changes, will return a portion of those charges to GRF.  

Background:   
 
GRF’s Stock Transfer office provides many services concerning Leisure World real estate 
transactions to privately held escrow companies and real estate firms. GRF practice has been to 
offer those services for free, even though the private firm would be charged for those services for 
properties located outside Leisure World.  
  
HomeWiseDocs is an integrated flow-through escrow process software platform that houses 
documents and procedures related to real estate exchanges. Employing the HomeWiseDocs 
services lets GRF recover staff time and resource costs it undertakes in administering the escrow 
process involving the exchange of Leisure World properties. 

 
Fiscal Impact:  

GRF’s proposed contract with HomeWiseDocs does not require GRF to pay any money to 
HomeWiseDocs. The company changes a fee to each client firm or individual requesting a service 
related to the escrow process.  GRF is expected to establish billing parameters that allows the 
Foundation to recover its costs in facilitating the transfer process.  Until those fee parameters are 
set, potential cost recovery income cannot be accurately projected.  

Recommendation: 
 
I move to ratify the HomeWiseDocs contract, at no net cost, and instruct the President to sign 

the contract as soon as administratively feasible.   

 
 

























GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

March 28 2023 

BOARD ACTION REQUEST 

DATE: MARCH 28, 2023 

TO: GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: GRF ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

ACTION: AMEND 30-5020-1, ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD 

Committee Action: 

At its February 23, 2023, meeting, the GRF Administration Committee recommended the GRF 
Board of Directors approve proposed amendments to 30-5020-1, Organization of the Board. 

Background: 

The number of standing committees in the Golden Rain Foundation governing structure has 
grown to 10 committees.  Each committee requires time investments from among the 
Foundation’s volunteer board members to research the issues, attend meetings and help prepare 
the materials for consideration by 18 members of the Board of Directors.   

More critically, each of the 10 standing committees is staffed by a recording secretary, who must 
assure compliance with state statutes stipulating correct construction of the agenda, timely 
noticing to Members of the committee’s agenda, accurate reporting of the committee’s 
deliberations during the committee meeting, and legal requirements concerning the posting of the 
committee’s minutes.  

Between two and seven senior department directors and managers routinely serve as in-person 
resources during meetings to committee members inquiring about the Foundation’s operations. 
The executive director generally attends every standing committee meeting and a number of 
senior administrators perform such duties for multiple committees during a single month.  

The predictable result is that a significant proportion of the Foundation’s available staff hours are 
consumed attending committee meetings, and cannot be devoted to what might presumably be 
higher value tasks in which those directors, managers and recording secretaries might be 
engaged.  

The proposed changes to 30-5020-1 would redistribute the delegated roles of the GRF’s present 
10 standing committees into four committees. The proposed restructuring does not contemplate 
staffing or protocol changes for the Foundation’s monthly board of directors meeting. The 
restructure also does not propose changing GRF staffing for governance activities involving the 
Mutual corporations, the Mutual Presidents Council, or the GRF/Mutual Associates Panel.   



Fiscal Impact: 

An analysis of staff/hour commitments to the GRF’s current committee structure indicates the new 
committee structure will save approximately 53% of the staff time currently committed to GRF 
committee meetings.  This recommitted staff time, priced out within different tiers for currently 
established clerical and administrative salaries, is valued at about $38,000 over the 11 months 
the standing committees routinely meet each year.   

The analysis is based on relatively conservative suppositions. While it is difficult to determine the 
time required for the combined meetings, the staff-cost analysis presumes that each of the four 
remaining meetings will, on average, be approximately 40% longer than consumed by each of the 
10 current standing committees.  It assumes the Foundation’s executive director will continue to 
attend all standing committees under the new system, but anticipates staff at the department 
director and manager levels will report to only a single committee.  

Recommendation: 

I move the Board of Directors approve the proposed changes to Policy 30-5020-1, Organization 

of the Board, reducing the number of standing committees from 10 to 4, and establishing a target 

date of June 16, 2023, for the reorganization. Additionally, the GRF Administration Committee 

recommends the Board assess the new structure’s effectiveness approximately three months 

after the new committee structure has been functioning.    






	Point of Sale - Action Request.pdf
	BOARD action request

	SBTC - Board Action Request - Entry Traffic Flow rev 03.08.23.pdf
	Board action request

	03-28-23 BOD Agenda.pdf
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	3. President’s Announcement
	6. New Business
	a. General
	b. Capital Funding
	c. Reserve Funding
	i. Main Entry Traffic Flow
	Proposed Solution: Approve proposal from Urban Crossroads at a cost not to exceed $13,900 to complete a traffic study and provide solutions to solve the problem on the main entry with funds to be expended from the Reserve Funding.
	d. Administration
	i. Final Vote: Adopt 20-5560-1. Surveillance Camera Policy
	Proposed Resolution: Ratify 20-5560-1, Surveillance Camera Policy, as  presented.
	ii. Amend 60-5130-3, Physical Property Committee Charter
	Proposed Resolution: Amend 60-5130-3, Committee Charter updating language under Duties rules, as presented.
	iii. Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary Term
	Proposed Resolution: Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary of Terms: Bylaws, Community Rules Violation Notice, Community Rules Violation Panel, Default, Due Process, Governing Documents, Landlord-Tenant Relationship, Occupancy Agreement, Policies Rules and Regula...
	iv. Amend 30-5020-1, Organization of the Board
	Proposed Resolution: Approve the proposed changes to Policy 30-5020-1, Organization of the Board, reducing the number of standing committees from 10 to 4, and establishing a target date of June 16, 2023, for the reorganization. Additionally, the GRF A...
	8.Next Meeting Date
	9. Adjournment


	03-28-23 BOD Agenda - ONLINE POSTING.pdf
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	3. President’s Announcement
	6. New Business
	a. Capital Funding
	b. Administration
	i. Final Vote: Adopt 20-5560-1. Surveillance Camera Policy
	Proposed Resolution: Ratify 20-5560-1, Surveillance Camera Policy, as
	presented.
	ii. Amend 60-5130-3, Physical Property Committee Charter
	Proposed Resolution: Amend 60-5130-3, Committee Charter updating language under Duties rules, as presented.
	iii. Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary Term
	Proposed Resolution: Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary of Terms: Bylaws, Community Rules Violation Notice, Community Rules Violation Panel, Default, Due Process, Governing Documents, Landlord-Tenant Relationship, Occupancy Agreement, Policies Rules and Regula...
	iv. Amend 30-5020-1, Organization of the Board
	Proposed Resolution: Approve the proposed changes to Policy 30-5020-1, Organization of the Board, reducing the number of standing committees from 10 to 4, and establishing a target date of June 16, 2023, for the reorganization. Additionally, the GRF A...
	8.Next Meeting Date
	9. Adjournment


	Amend 30-5020-1, Organization of the Board.pdf
	board action request

	03-28-23 BOD Agenda - ONLINE POSTING.pdf
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	3. President’s Announcement
	6. New Business
	a. Capital Funding
	b. Cost Recovery
	i. Ratify HomeWiseDocs Contract
	Proposed Solution:  Ratify the HomeWiseDocs contract, at no net cost, and instruct the President to sing the contract as soon as administratively feasible.
	c. Administration
	i. Final Vote: Adopt 20-5560-1. Surveillance Camera Policy
	Proposed Resolution: Ratify 20-5560-1, Surveillance Camera Policy, as
	presented.
	ii. Amend 60-5130-3, Physical Property Committee Charter
	Proposed Resolution: Amend 60-5130-3, Committee Charter updating language under Duties rules, as presented.
	iii. Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary Term
	Proposed Resolution: Amend 30-1001-5, Glossary of Terms: Bylaws, Community Rules Violation Notice, Community Rules Violation Panel, Default, Due Process, Governing Documents, Landlord-Tenant Relationship, Occupancy Agreement, Policies Rules and Regula...
	iv. Amend 30-5020-1, Organization of the Board
	Proposed Resolution: Approve the proposed changes to Policy 30-5020-1, Organization of the Board, reducing the number of standing committees from 10 to 4, and establishing a target date of June 16, 2023, for the reorganization. Additionally, the GRF A...
	8.Next Meeting Date
	9. Adjournment


	ADPBAD7.tmp
	BOARD action request
	DATE:
	MARCH 28, 2023

	TO:
	GRF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	GRF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

	BOARD ACTION:
	RATIFY HOMEWISEDOCS CONTRACT





